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	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOTWO

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: TWO

	961-4360
	RFP NUMBER:  961-4360
	

	DEBT COLLECTION SERVICE-DELINQUENT CHILD SUPPORT CASES

	December 19, 2006

	DEBT COLLECTION SERVICE-DELINQUENT CHILD SUPPORT CASES
	PURCHASING USE
	

	ORG/Requisition: 5110/  MACROBUTTON NOMACRO[REQUISITION] 5117000160
	jol
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	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on JANUARY 5, 2007

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT JANUARY 5, 2007.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  KEN VOZZA

 ref buyer KEN VOZZA, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 961-4360 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.

The following pages include Vendor questions and the County Responses thereto. The information presented under the County Responses shall be considered conditions and requirements of this RFP.
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Questions/answers
1. Question: When is the contract award date?
County Response: Approximately three weeks after the closing RFP date.
2. Question: When is the contract start date?

County Response: Approximately one month following the RFP close date.

3. Question: Who are the incumbents?
County Response: There is no previous or current agreement for this service. However, the County does anticipate entering into a short-term agreement for collection services. That contract will be used until the agreement resulting from this RFP is awarded.
4. Question: How many vendors is the County seeking to award a contract?
County Response: One
5. Question: Why is the contract out to bid? 

County Response: To increase collections on delinquent accounts.
6. Question: Will accounts be primary placements, not having been serviced by any other outside collection agency? 

County Response: The accounts will be primary placements.

7. Question: Will the County also be referring secondary placements, and is it requesting fees for same? 

County Response: No.
8. Question: What collection attempts does the City apply to account prior to placement? 

County Response: Normal child support enforcement activities are performed (liens, license revocation, tax refund intercept, etc.).

9. Question: If necessary, will accounts held by incumbents or any backlog be moved to newly awarded agencies as a one-time placement at contract start up? 

County Response: No incumbent accounts will be moved.
10. Vendor Request: Under the new contract, please provide the following portfolio statistics: 
a.
Dollar value of accounts to be placed monthly or annually.
b.
Volume of accounts to be placed monthly or annually.
c.
Average age of accounts at time of placement.
d.
Average account dollar balance owed. This information is no known at this time.
County Response: The requested information is not known at this time.

11. Question: Is the order of the Award Criteria significant in going from most important to least important, or vice versa? 
County Response: No 
12. Question: Are any areas weighted more heavily than others?
County Response: Yes, weights to be determined focusing on maximum "value" to the County.
13. Question: Will there be a vendor*s conference?  If so when and where? 
County Response: No.
14. Question: When and how do you plan to announce the award decision?  
County Response: Announcement will be made by letter approximately three weeks after the close of the bid.
15. Question May a vendor provide a listing of all required licenses, bonds and their numbers, instead of copies? 
County Response: No. 
16. Question: Will you require HIPPA Compliance?  
County Response: Data isn’t HIPPA related..
17. Question: Please provide the estimated annual placement volume in dollars, for each of the types of debt to be placed? 
County Response: Child Support is the only debt type.  To be determined, but in excess of $100 million. 
18. Question: Will there be an initial one time dump that a vendor would need to plan for? 
County Response: Yes
19. Question: What is the projected placement total, per agency, by debt type?  
County Response: One agency, delinquent child support.
20. Question: How many accounts, and what is the expected delinquent amount?.  
County Response: The number of accounts could exceed 10,000 accounts, the amount is not known.

21. Question: What is the expected liquidation rate for the debt type?  What have been your historical liquidation rates on these types of accounts once placed with a vendor? 
County Response: Not applicable.

22. Question: How old are accounts and when are they placed?
County Response: Accounts will be placed when over 100 days old.

23. Question: Besides the types of debts mentioned in the RFP are there any other type of debts you might be placing either now or in the future?  If so, what are they and what is the average balance?  What are the anticipated volumes?
County Response: No
24. Question: What is the retention period (the length of time a vendor would have to work the business prior to returning the account)?
County Response: To be determined.
25. Question: Can two (2) vendors from the same parent company bid?
County Response: Yes, providing that one company’s proposal is in no way contingent on the other company’s proposal.

26. Question: Are there any rate guidelines provided to vendors?
County Response: No

27. Question May vendors accept monthly payment plans in order to retain the accounts? 
County Response: This may be proposed as a part of your payment structure.
28. Question: Who determines that an account is uncollectible? 
County Response: To be negotiated.

29. Question: How long after the contract is terminated will paying and legal accounts remain open with the selected vendor? 
County Response: This should be proposed as a condition of your payment structure.
30. Question: Will an awarded vendor receive payments from withholding orders and/or FIDM garnishments that are initiated by the vendor? 
County Response: Yes
31. Question: What is the estimated age from last payment of cases that will be referred (e.g., what is the average age from last payment?)
County Response: 105 days or greater.
32. Question: Reference 1.A. What kind of asset investigation is the County expecting?  Will the vendor get credit for its efforts?  A lien on any asset typically takes time to result in any money.  How should the vendor explain the details of our skip tracing efforts, in general or specific to each case? 

County Response: Primary concern is with receiving immediate payments and employer information to obtain a wage assignment.

33. Question: Reference 1.F. & K. These are a little bit contradictory.  Will the County be providing the vendor with monthly obligations?  Can the vendor accept this as a monthly payment, or is the County only wanting lump sum payments with subsequent payments? 

County Response: All payments will be considered.
34. Question: Reference 2.A.  The SOW references "lists," implying more than one.  Will these lists be weekly or monthly?  Will the subsequent lists remove paying cases as those cases no longer meet the criteria to be referred?

County Response: To be determined, negotiable. Your proposal can include your preference with regard to this matter.

35. Question: Reference 5.  Contractor will be paid the total "eligible" collections of current and delinquent support.  What constitutes eligible and what does not?

County Response: Refer to ‘Compensation on page 20

36. Question: Reference: 5.D.  The Contractor shall submit monthly invoices.  Does this mean they will be providing the vendor with an electronic payment file?  How often?  
County Response: To be determined, negotiable. Your proposal can include your preference with regard to this matter.

37. Question: What is the average dollar amount per case? 

County Response: Unknown, the initial referral will be $2,000 or greater.

38. Question: Reference: Page 20, Location and Staffing of Services Section – It is stated the Contractor shall have the necessary resources to process a caseload that could exceed 10,000 cases. Is this the current backlog of cases or the total inventory of cases on an annual basis?  Please provide an idea of the backlog of accounts and the number of new cases that could be placed for collection on a monthly basis. 

County Response: The total County inventory is approximately 60,000 cases with orders. Referral of cases will be a subset of that quantity.

39. Question: Reference:  Page 20, Quality Control and Compensation Sections – If as stated in the Quality Control section 1 (a) the Contractor provides the County with current employment data that is sufficient to enable the County to serve an order notice to withhold on the current employer, would the Contractor be paid commissions on monies collected through this scenario? 

County Response: Yes, within the parameters of the contract

40. Question:  Is the County’s intention to award the contract to only one Contractor for the entire inventory of accounts? 

County Response: Yes
41. Question:  Does the County have any knowledge of interest in other members of the Central Valley Purchasing Group wanting to piggyback onto this contract? 

County Response: No

42. Question:  Does the County have any information on the volume of child support cases the other members of the Central Valley Purchasing Group may have that need collection services?

County Response: No

43. Question: How frequently do you anticipate placing accounts with the contractor? 

County Response: Monthly.
44. Question: What is the average balance of accounts being placed? 

County Response: Unknown –balances will be greater than $500.
45. Question: Do you consider the use of a letter servicer a subcontractor? If so is the use of a letter servicer permissible..
County Response: Yes to both questions.
46. Question: We use a network of licensed attorneys for litigation services, do you consider this a subcontractor?  If so would the use of the attorney network be permissible?  
County Response: See page 19 Restrictions 1.b.

47. Question: Do you intend that the vendor uses its own collection platform, or will a preferred platform be provided?
County Response: Own. The vendor must use his/her own collection platform.

48. Question: Is there a testing plan in place for the collection process? 
County Response: Not at this time.
49. Question: Is there a testing plan in place for account transmission? 
County Response: To be determined, negotiable.
50. Question: Do you have a data processing file schedule?  
County Response: To be determined, negotiable. 
51. Question: Are there any special security requirements? 
County Response: See page 13, information is confidential.
52. Question: Are any special information technology tools required?  .
County Response: To be determined, negotiable
53. Question: On page 13 of the RFP under Confidentiality in the General Requirements section, you refer to a Business Associate as the term is defined by the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA).   Would contractors be considered a “Business Associate” of the County under this contract?
County Response: HIPPA does not apply to Child Support Collections.
54. Question: Does the County anticipate placing accounts that would include protected health information? 
County Response: No.
55. Question: Has the County of Fresno (County) previously privatized any of its outstanding Child Support cases for collection assistance from the private sector?  If so, what were the vendors, rates, period of performance, accounts placed, and recoveries? 
County Response No
56. Question: Is this procurement separate in terms of reporting and jurisdictional oversight from California’s Office of Child Support Enforcement?  If not, please explain? 
County Response: Yes
57. Question: Does the County differentiate between placement type; e.g., first, second, tertiary, etc.?  If so, what is the breakdown?
County Response: No
58. Question: Will the referred cases be obligated?  Will they all have court orders?  
County Response: Yes
59. Question: Will the referred cases be ‘Arrears’ type only or will there be a mixture of ‘Arrears’ and ‘Active-Obligated TANF’? 
County Response: Question is not clear. TANF status has no affect on child support collections.

60. Question: Will the vendor be able to interface with Fresno’s Child Support System for status updates and information compilation?
County Response: No.
61. Question: Please advise of the County’s routing referral process of cases to be referred to the vendor. 
County Response: To be determined, flexible to a point.

62. Question: Please advise whether or not remittances will be made to a State Distribution Unit (SDU) on behalf of Fresno County or will they be made directly to the County for credit and application to the Obligor’s account. 
County Response: See scope of work. 
63. Question: Since payments should be directed to the County, how often will the County notify the vendor of payments received so that the vendor can properly document the Obligor’s account and cease collection activities as necessary? 
County Response: Monthly, and see scope for payments. 
64. Question: Does the County advocate a particular number of dunning letters to be sent to the Obligors? 
County Response: No.
65. Question: Will the vendor be permitted to contact the Custodial Parent (CP) in order to secure locate and other pertinent information on the Obligor?  .
County Response: Possibly
66. Question: Please advise the various areas of information on the case/Obligor that will be provided to the vendor.  Preferably, case referrals would contain:  Name of Obligor; Social Security Number of Obligor; last known address of Obligor; Court order date and court order amount; current arrearage; last payment date; NCP’s locate information (if available) including children’s name(s). 
County Response: The information will be provided subject to availability.
67. Question: Please advise the length of time that the vendor will be able to earn commissions on referred cases. EXAMPLES: Six (6) months of consecutive payments?  One (1) year of consecutive payments?  
County Response: Should be addressed in your pay structure.
68. Question: Will the County be arbitrarily recalling cases that have been referred for no specific reason(s)?  (Please see next question). 
County Response: No 

69. Question: Please provide the County’s close and return criteria for referred cases.   Examples:  Cases without payment activity for a particular period of time from referral date?  Cases without ‘Obligor’ contact for a particular period of time?  Other criteria?   
County Response: May include these and other criteria. We do not have adequate experience to provide this information. The vendor may include conditions in his/her proposal.
70. Question: Will the County’s CSE staff continue to work cases that have been assigned to the vendor during the referral period?  
County Response: Yes
71. Question: Will the vendor receive commission entitlements for ‘New Hire’ hits on referred cases?  If so, for how long of a period of time?  If not, please advise case disposition when ‘New Hire’ is activated. 
County Response: See the RFP compensation. Question is unclear.  County has an interface with ‘New Hire’ listing.
72. Question: Will the vendor receive commission entitlements on referred cases where the vendor has informed the County CSE the Obligor’s employment information for the ‘Income Deduction Order’ (IDO) preparation and execution?  If so, for how long of a period of time will vendor be entitled to commissions under these circumstances? 
County Response: Yes, should be in your pay structure.
73. Question: Will preference be given to a California-based firm which meets the requirements of this procurement? 
County Response: This is addressed on page 8 of the RFP.
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